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Dorothy Menasco

From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:32 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Ce: Lee Fulcher; Ann Cole; Mary Macko
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090144

No other documents need to be moved at this time. Thank you for checking.

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:30 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Lee Fulcher: Ann Cole; Mary Macko
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090144

Katherine,

Thank you for bringing this to our attention. Dockets 090144 and 090079 have been consolidated per Order PSC-09-
0415-PAA-EL Docket 090079 is designated as the primary docket in CMS. CLK will place all future filings for

Docket 090144 in Docket 090079 unless otherwise instructed. Should any other documents be moved from Docket
090144 to 090079 at this time?

Dorothy Menasce

Chicf Depusty Connmission Clerk
Florida Public Service Cormmrission
Office af Commission Clerk
850-413-0770

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:00 AM
To: Mary Macko

Cc: Lee Fulcher; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090144

Yes, please enter all of the 2010 events from 090079 to 090144, The staff assignment should be the same. Also,
please reflect that these dockets are consolidated and 090079 is the primary docket. The Order that I referenced below
ordered that these dockets would be consolidated. Please let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks for your help!
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From: Mary Macko ® e G
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 10:55 AM AU
To: Katherine Fleming TN =
Cc: Lee Fuicher; Dorothy Menasco L — o
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090144 PN o BN
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Katherine, = k-

In CMS, 090144 and 090079 are not consolidated. Normally, one of the dockets will be primary and
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the other secondary. This could be the reason why they have different event dates. The only way we
would update the events is if we received a CASR for both.

Do you want me to enter all of the 2010 events from 090079 to 0901442 How about staff
assignment?

In CMS, should it be shown that these dockets are consolidated? T would assume that 090079 would
be the primary docket? This would have to be done in Dorothy's section.

Mary

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 10:45 AM
To: Mary Macko

Subject: FW: Docket No. 090144

Since Lee 1s out of the office, ['ll direct my question (o you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 10:40 AM
To: Lee Fuicher

Subject: Docket No. 090144

Lee,

[ was looking at the events scheduled for my dockets and I'm not sure why docket no. 090144 is showing that a revise
casr or close docket is due on 12/31/09. By Order No. PSC-09-0415-PAA-EI, this docket was consalidated with
Docket No. 090079. Shouldn't the events reflect the same deadlines as those listed in 09006797 Please advise.

Thank you,
Katherine
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